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Eocated on Winchester Rd. at the corner of Anderson St.. where Michael
Kelly's restaurant is. today. this was the site of Brookiin's Railway Station.
Fig.1 shows the station with todays Winchester Rd. crossing the tracks.
The tracks ran up the west side of Qurvn St.  
The Port Whitby / Port Perry Railway was built in 1871 and extended to Lindsay in 1877. Locally rt' became known as the ~Nip and Tuclt"
that is. it was Nip and Tuck whether you would get to your destination. fire first station burnt and the second station was built in
1895 (Fig.1).
The grain elevator was built in 1892. In the early years. the railway was used pn'marily for shipping grain and lumber. Between 1880
and the 1930's. one of the principal uses of the railway was to take high school students to school in Whitby. Apparently. the train
moved so SlOWIy up the grade to Brooklin, that students would jump off the front of the train, pick raspberries and strawberries and
get back on the last car of the train. On April [9. 1937. the station burnt down and was not replaced. The tracks were removed
in 1941. Fig.2 shows station masters Cecil Joynt and Dick Ray in 1929.

In 1892. the grain elevator was operated by the Guy Brothers. Between 1915-1920, William Croxall (1875-1950) bought a coal
and gravel business located south of the station from Charles Mackey. In 1932, his son Edgar C. Croxall (1907-1968) joined the
business. When the grain elevator was demolished In 1950. they purchased the land and constructed coal sheds. In 1956. the land

' where the old station was located was purchased and a store was built. Latterly, the Croxalls got into building supplies. When coal
became unmarketable. they converted their gravel trucks to furnace oil trucks. Croxalls closed In 1973.
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church St. runs south of Cassels Rd., east of the Brooldin Mill. The street comes by its' name honestly, as there were in the late
19th century to eariy 20th century three churches on a street that is only a block long. Fig.1 shows Church St. from the comer
of Camels St.

On the right, in Fig.1, is the building which today is the community centre. The building was built in 1876 as the Bible Christian
Church, and was a Baptist Church between 1884 and 1916. The Township of Whitby Municipal offices were located here between
1920 and 1966. The building housed a lending library for part of this period. It became the community centre in 1967.

To the left. half wau down the street ran he seen the front of the Presbyterian Church. It operatv ' .‘,...‘.;-.a. 1353 a...‘ 1112;, a.
which time the congregatiOn joined with what is today's United Church and the church was dem0iished. McPherson Builders'
Suppiy Co. subsequently operated from this location. operating a lumber mill with building supplies. in 1950. the business was
purchased by the Mitchell Brothers. At the time, a local paper reported the change of ownership as“ follows: "Purchased by Brothers

LBW& Donald Mitchell....Both are natives of Brookltn, best known as members of Brooklln Sor'm‘ail Team and both take an
active interest in lacrosse....Tl're business has a spacious mill and roomy yards. For many years, rt’ has enjoyed a clientele from a
wide area and hopes so to continue. it is a matter of pride among Brooklin residents to see the Mitchell Brothers at the helm
of a local business."

There also was the Methodist Episcopal Church ("h the corner of Church St. and Albert St. which operated from 1847-1884 at
which time it closed and the congregation Hannah-cinder! in what is today Brooklin United Church. In the 1890's, the building was
moved to the comer of Baldwin St. (Hwy.l2) and Roebuck St.

A the end of the street in Fig.1, can be seen Brooklin Public School, which was built in 1880 and demolished in 1923. Fig.2
‘5 shows a closer view of Brooklin Public School.

The irony is that today Church St. has no churches on the block long street.
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